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EXHIBIT 11
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Lisa N. Himes

From: Taylor, Felecia <TaylorF@SEC.GOV>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 8:31 AM

To: James A. Hinds

Cc: Henshall, David D.; Becky S. James (BJames@JamesAA.com) (BJames@JamesAA.com);
Rachel M. Sposato

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request, No. 18-01818-FOIA

Attachments: 20180824144550613.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Hinds,

Thank you for the attached letter. We will refer the entire request to our Office of Information
Technology and request that they conduct a search of Microsoft Outlook for items 1 through

11. Once we receive a response from the staff, we will notify you of the volume of records located as
a result of the search.

In the interim, if you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Felecia Taylor

FOIA Lead Research Specialist

U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
Office of FOIA Services

100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20549-2465

(202) 551-8349 - telephone number
(202) 772-9337 - fax number

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Taylor, Felecia; Henshall, David D.

Cc: Becky S. James (BJames@JamesAA.com) (BJames@JamesAA.com); Rachel M. Sposato
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request, No. 18-01818-FOIA

Importance: High

Letter dated today.

James Andrew Hinds, Jr., Managing Member
Hinds & Shankman, LLP

21257 Hawthorne Boulevard

2% Floor

Torrance, CA 90503

Tel: (310) 316-0500
Fax: (310) 792-5977
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E-mail; jhinds@jhindslaw.com

Web: www.jhindslaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for use
of the individual or entity named above. This e-mail transmission , and any documents, files, previous e-mail
transmissions or other information attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail transmission, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying, or
other use of this transmission or any of the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail transmission or by
telephone at (310) 316-0500, and destroy the original e-mail transmission and its attachments without reading it
or saving it in any manner. Thank you.

From: Taylor, Felecia [mailto:TaylorF@SEC.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:07 AM

To: James A. Hinds

Cc: Henshall, David D.; Becky S. James (BJames@JamesAA.com) (BlJames@JamesAA.com); Rachel M. Sposato
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request, No. 18-01818-FOIA

Importance: High

Mr. Hinds,

We have consulted with our Office of Information Technology (OIT) in reference to items 5-10 and 12-
13 of the attached letter, and have been advised that we cannot conduct proximity searches (“Peter
w/3 Pocklington”) at this time. However, we can conduct searches using the Boolean operator AND,
which may yield a large number of results. For example, OIT conducted a cursory search of item 9,
but the test search yielded over 100,000 hits for the words “Eye” AND “Machine.” With this
information in mind, please let me know how you wish to proceed.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Thank you,

Felecia Taylor

FOIA Lead Research Specialist

U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
Office of FOIA Services

100 F Street, NE

Washington, DC 20549-2465

(202) 551-8349 - telephone number
(202) 772-9337 - fax number

From: James A. Hinds [mailto:JHinds@jhindslaw.com]

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 2:41 PM

To: foiapa; Taylor, Felecia; Henshall, David D.

Cc: Becky S. James (BJames@JamesAA.com); Rachel M. Sposato
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request, No. 18-01818-FOIA
Importance: High
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Letter dated today.

James Andrew Hinds, Jr., Managing Member
Hinds & Shankman, LLP

21257 Hawthorne Boulevard

2" Floor

Torrance, CA 90503

Tel: (310) 316-0500
Fax: (310) 792-5977

E-mail; jhinds@jhindslaw.com

Web: www.jhindslaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended only for use
of the individual or entity named above. This e-mail transmission , and any documents, files, previous e-mail
transmissions or other information attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail transmission, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying, or
other use of this transmission or any of the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail transmission in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail transmission or by
telephone at (310) 316-0500, and destroy the original e-mail transmission and its attachments without reading it
or saving it in any manner. Thank you.



